
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD 0 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-085 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M~ 

DATE: July 21,2005 

TO: 

FROM: 

Kay Flynn, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Beth Keating, Office of the General Counsel &F 
Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel )' 5 /jq 

Sally Simmons, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement s48- 

RE: Request to Administratively Close Docket No. 050376-TP 

On May 26,2005, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. filed a request for approval of the 
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. and Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications. 
Commission staff requested BellSouth make this filing and subsequently found it to be a 
duplicate of the executed agreement in Docket No. 010098-TP. Since this agreement is currently 
in effect and there are no pending issues t ed to be addressed by the Commission, staff 

of the APM. requests this docket be administratively 

cc: Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (€4. Wang) 


